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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 100000-OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services,

Inc.
Qur File No.: 30057.190

Dear Ms. Cole:

On June 30, 2010, Mid-County Services, Inc. (the “Utility”), the Office of Public Counsel
and Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission held an informal meeting to discuss Mid-
County Services, Inc. In light of these discussions, Staff has requested that the Utility file a
proposal to settle the above-referenced matter.

To that end, the Utility would agree to withdraw its 2010 Index Application and refund
and reduce the rates for the 2009 Index. Any 2009 overearnings above the amount of the 2009
Index refund would be refunded at the same time as the 2009 Index refund. The Utility would
agree that the refund should be calculated based on the adjustments made in the last rate case
(Docket No. 080250-SU). As such, the Utility would agree to a reduction in current rates by (1)
the 2009 Index amount and (2) a further reduction by the amount of 2009 overearnings not
alleviated by the 2009 Index reduction, net of Project Phoenix and relocation adjustments. This
proposal would avoid the time and expense of multiple refunds and audits, and the customers
would get an immediate benefit.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.
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cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs (via e-mail)
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
John Williams, Director of Government Affairs (via e-mail)
Mr. Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-maiD)
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail})
Tricia Merchant, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)
Stephen Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)
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